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Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

SEP 2 8 2017 

Ms. Alexandra K. Smith, Program Manager 
Nuclear Waste Program 
Washington State Department of Ecology 
3100 Port of Benton Boulevard 
Richland, Washington 99354 

Dear Ms. Smith: 
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M-091 TRANSURANIC MIXED/MIXED LOW-LEVEL WASTE PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
PLAN, HNF-19169, REVISION 20 

This letter transmits the response to comments received on the M-091 Transuranic Mixed/Mixed 
Low-level Waste Project Management Plan, HNF-19169, Revision 19, by letter 17-NWP-105, I itSS2. \ 
dated August 15, 2017. In maintaining consistency with previous resolution reached, the 
U.S. Department of Energy Richland Operations Office has chosen not to revise the language in 
the document associated with comments 1, 2, and 3. The remaining comments were 
incorporated as suggested. HNF-19169, Revision 20 is provided for review and verification of 
comment incorporation along with the Review Comment Record (CHPRC-03438, Revision 0) 
which is where the Permittee's response has been entered. 

This plan is submitted as a primary document under the Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and 
Consent Order (Tri-Party Agreement) Action Plan, Section 9.0, Documents and Records. 

These responses were discussed with your staff on September 12, 2017. Approval is requested 
within 45 days ofreceipt of this letter. 

If you have any questions, please contact me, or your staff may contact Al Farabee, of my staff, 
on (509) 376-8089. 

Sincerely 
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Attachments 

cc: See page 2 OCT O 3 2017 
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Ms. Alexandra K. Smith 
17-AMRP-0262 

cc w/attachs: 
G. Bohnee, NPT 
R. Buck, W anapum 
L. C. Buelow, EPA 
K. A. Elsethagen, Ecology 
S. Hudson, HAB 
R. Longoria, YN 
N. M. Menard, Ecology 
K. Niles, ODOE 
J. B. Price, Ecology 
D. Rowland, YN 
R. Skeen, CTUIR 
Administrative Record (M-91) 
Environmental Portal 

cc w/o attachs: 
J. V. Borghese, CHPRC 
S. L. Brasher, MSA 
S. W. Davis, MSA 
D. L. Flyckt, CHPRC 
J.M. Morales, CHPRC 
R. E. Piippo, MSA 
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